
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Watson, Debbie 

Cc: Raley, Jim; Raup, Bob; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; "Tucker, Shelly"; "Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com" 

Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) Ross Draw Unit #14 (30-015-25208) 10-30-2018 

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 3:23:00 PM 

 

RE: WPX * Ross Draw Unit #14 * DOR: 10/30/2018 

 

All, 

 

The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5207. 

 

Thank you, 
 
Robert J Hamlet State 

of New Mexico 

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 

(575) 840-5963 

Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 

From: Watson, Debbie <Deborah.Watson@wpxenergy.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 7:47 AM 

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 

Cc: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>; Raup, Bob <Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com> 

Subject: [EXT] WPX RDU 14 - C-141 

 
Please see attached. 

 
Thank you, 

 
Debbie 

 
Deborah Watson 

WPX Energy 

505.386.9693 

deborah.watson@wpxenergy.com 
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